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Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery

801 K Street, MS 19-01, Sacramento, California 95814• (916) 322-4027 • www.calrecycle.ca.gov

March 28, 2011
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Processing/Handling Fee Cost Surveys, DRR10042”

Addendum No. 3
To the Request for Proposal (RFP) Secondary Method DRR10042
1. Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the contract to date (Attachment 1).
2.
The following questions were submitted in response to the RFP and answers to follow the question.

Q1: How many non-handling fee recyclers and how many handling fee recyclers are in the eligible survey population in 2010?
A1:  There are approximately 900 recycling centers that do not receive a handling fee and 1,200 recycling centers that receive handling fees.

Q2: Please explain the apparent conflict between the RFP’s assignment of small business preference points and the State’s small business regulations.  RFP page 4, states that the preference is calculated “If the highest scored Proposal is from a non-certified small business or microbusiness”.   State small business regulations
  state “Five percent (5%) of the score of the highest scored responsive bid submitted by a responsible non-small business.” ?  

A2: The RFP is consistent with the relevant regulation found at California Code of Regulations Title 2, Section 1896.8.  It is only necessary to calculate the SB preference points when and if the highest scored proposal is NOT from a certified SB.
Q3:  Page 9 of the RFP states: “CalRecycle expects a minimum of twenty-five percent (25%) of the project services to be contracted to a California certified small business.” This implies that as long as all bidders comply with this expectation, there is essentially no small business preference. Is this assumption correct, and is this what CalRecycle intended?    
 A3: That assumption is correct and it is what CalRecycle intended.
Q4:  Please clarify the application of the DVBE preference. On page 5 of the RFP, it states
 that the DVBE preference is only calculated “if the highest scored proposal is from a non-certified small business or microbusiness.” Why does the business size, not utilization of a DVBE, determine which firm’s score is used to calculate the DVBE preference?  Normally, we have seen that the requirement is just that a contractor have the minimum DVBE participation.  For clarification, please provide an example of application of the 1%, 2%, or 5% DVBE preference. 

A4: Page 5 of the RFP has been corrected to state:  “if the highest scored proposal is not from a non-certified small business or microbusiness  DVBE.”
Q5: As a point of clarification, RFP page 4 contains a small business and DVBE preferences section.  These two sections require that the bidder’s small business and DVBE certifications be submitted with the “Bid Package”.  Please clarify that these certifications must be submitted with the non-cost proposal, not under a separate, sealed envelope that also contains the Cost Proposal Sheet. 
A5: Correct. They should be submitted with the non-cost proposal.

Q6: RFP page 9, under the “Small Business (SB) Participation” section, requires that the Small Business/Disabled Veteran Business Enterprises (DVBE) Participation Summary (RFP Attachment C) “be completed and submitted with the proposal”.  Because this form contains dollars, by firm, should this form still be submitted in a separate, sealed envelope with the Cost Proposal Sheet, and not with the non-cost proposal?   
A6: Yes.
Q7: RFP page 5, under the “Confidentiality” section, refers to two Attachments, J and K.         These two attachments are not attached to the RFP.  Can CalRecycle please provide them?  Attachments reference confidentiality.   Attachment not included, to be included? 

A7: The referenced Attachments J & K were inadvertently included with this RFP.  Please disregard.
Q8: In the non-cost proposal, are we allowed to include information that shows proposed hours by task, by firm, by personnel?  Doing so would provide key information so CalRecycle could evaluate a firm’s understanding of the scope of work, and a firm’s proposed assignment of sufficient personnel resources to complete each required task, including required site visits and project deliverables.  

A8:  Yes, you could show this information to clarify your proposal.

Q9: Please explain how the Cost Proposal Sheet should be completed.  There could be two dozen or more tasks, and potentially more than a dozen individuals who could be working on any one of the tasks, or on all of the tasks.  

A9:  See answer in #10.
Q10:  How would the cost proposal sheet be filled out? This was not used in prior proposals, if each line item is a task, but you might have several people doing the same task.   For example:  There are several people doing the tasks (it might be more than a dozen doing the same thing) how would this be completed?  
A10:  If you had one task, and eight people, you could have for example:  1-A, 1-B, 1-C etc. to show each individual.   The contract manager would need this information when reimbursement would come from the vendor.   Contract Manager would compare task with number of individuals per task.

Q11:  Could CalRecycle consider an alternative structure to their Cost Proposal Sheet, such as the following:
a. Provide a table that displays hours, fees, and expenses for each task, by firm, by each firm’s personnel classifications, showing hourly rates (dollars per hour) for each personnel classification, for each firm, and

b. Provide a summary sheet that shows:  (1) for each firm, the hourly rate, total project hours, and total fees, for each of the firm’s personnel classifications, (2) direct costs, by category (e.g., travel, telephone, office supplies, and other), (3) total project costs for all 300 sites, (4) total proposed costs for 200 sites, and (5) total proposed cost per site for each additional site above 200 sites.

 A11.  Submit the Cost Proposal Sheet in the way it’s been provided.  You may add more rows and additional pages, if necessary. 

Q12:  If the department includes a detailed project plan, would the department consider establishing additional criteria if one firm takes 40 hrs. to do the task and another 30 hrs to do the task, how would you then assess that information from a evaluator standpoint?

A12:  The total number of hours used to complete a task is a small element in the evaluation of the proposal.  The department will also evaluate the scope of work, the methods employed to accomplish the project objectives, thoroughness of the quality control, and reasonableness of the project schedule.   

Q13: In Item 1, Scoring Criteria of the Technical proposal, how does CalRecycle gauge quality/creativity?

A13:   CalRecycle will evaluate the ability of the proposer to conduct a cost survey and provide results that are complete, accurate, and defensible within the deadlines provided in the scope of work using the resources detailed in the proposal.  

Q14: For the Cost Proposal submitted in a separate, sealed envelope: How many original, non-bound copies marked “Original” should be submitted?

A14: One.
Q15: How many bound hardcopies should be submitted? 

A15:  Zero.

Q16:Does CalRecycle want an electronic copy of the Cost Proposal on disk or compact disk viewable by Adobe Acrobat Reader? 

A16:  Optional, but not a requirement.

Q17:  Please explain how expenses by person can be shown on the Cost Proposal Sheet, if the contractor cannot determine at the time of proposal submission:  (1) the exact number of non-handling fee recycling centers and handling fee recycling centers that will be visited, (2) the exact number of recycling centers that each person will be visiting, or (3) the geographic location of each recycling center that each person will be visiting.  Can travel costs and/or other out-of-pocket expenses be estimated as just two (2) project cost line items?

A17:  Include a copy of the previous addendum example from proposal.

Q18: Please provide a sample of how CalRecycle would like the contractor to display on the Cost Proposal Sheet the cost for the minimum of 200 sites, and the cost for each additional site, multiplied by the 100 additional sites.
A18:  Overall costs should reflect the cost of one site multiplied by the number of site visits.

Q19:  The liquidated damages clause (item19 in Special Terms and Conditions) are substantive. There are multiple deliverables for this project, and multiple interim and final dates for the deliverables and products in the Description of Work. Is it correct to assume that liquidated damages apply to the final dates of the data and report deliverables, and that there would be some latitude on interim dates, as long as the contractor is making reasonable progress according to the referenced schedule in the proposal?  The liquidated damages clause refers to the final dates of the data and deliverables.
A19:  Yes.  Section 1 of the RFP states “To receive award of this Contract, the selected contractor will be subject to liquidated damages if required deliverables (e.g., reports) are not submitted by the due date(s) outlined in the Scope of Work.”
Q20:  Please confirm that this is a fixed price, not to exceed contract, not a work authorization contract (as described in item 32 in Special Terms and Conditions)? 


A20:  Yes, it is a fixed price.
Q21:  What challenges have prior survey vendors had with obtaining recycler cooperation with the survey? 

A21:  The challenges in conducting cost surveys of 300 recycling centers are more logistical than interpersonal.  Operators of certified recycling centers are required to provide access to cost information pursuant to California Code of Regulations Section 2125(a)(5).  In addition, the survey sample list is reviewed by the department’s audits and investigation unit to ensure 
 suspected fraudulent operators are removed from the sample. Overall, the incidence of    
 uncooperative operators has averaged less than one recycling center per survey. 

Q22:   Only one vendor has performed all of the seven cost surveys conducted since 1995.  What factors would cause CalRecycle to even consider using an alternate vendor? 

A22:  The evaluation of each proposal will be based solely on the proposal document submitted, the cost information, work samples, and feedback from provided references.  

Q23: The 70% minimum technical score is a change from prior cost survey RFPs. For the 2009 cost survey RFP, only one of five bidders would have met the minimum 70% criteria. Is this threshold too high?  

A23:  The breakdown of the overall score of the proposal is 70% for the technical score and 30% for the cost score.  All proposals submitted by the deadline and contain all the required elements will receive a technical score and a cost score.  

Q24: Item 1 in the Rating/ Scoring Criteria of Technical Proposal is “Quality and creativity of approach, methods, and resources in collecting and verifying data…”  How would CalRecycle define “creativity”, given that CalRecycle knows “what works and what doesn’t work” and that the same consistent approach has been used by the same vendor over the last four cost surveys?  

        A24:  See response for #12.

Q25: Item 4 in the Rating/ Scoring Criteria of Technical Proposal is “Reasonableness of project schedule”. What attributes define a “reasonable” project schedule?  How much are previous survey schedules used as a benchmark? 

A25:  The reasonableness of the project schedule is an evaluation of the proposer’s ability to complete the tasks within the deadlines outlined in the scope of work based on the resources dedicated to the project.  The schedule is primarily driven by mandates stipulating that updated material specific recycling costs and handling fee costs per container are available     for applying to new payment rates.    
Q26:  Item 5, in the “Rating/ Scoring Criteria of Technical Proposal”, is “Knowledge of the Beverage Container Recycling Program and general experience with beverage container recycling in California.” The material furnished by the Department of Conservation as part of the 2009 Cost Survey RFP, as well as the published prior cost surveys, contains a significant amount of information regarding these areas. What types of additional program knowledge and recycling experience is relevant to delivering to the Statement of Work?  

A26:  Planning and conducting a cost survey requires that survey teams have working knowledge of the beverage container recycling program, and demonstration of program knowledge should be integrated throughout the proposal where applicable.

Q27:  Item 6 in the “Rating/ Scoring Criteria of Technical Proposal” is “Qualifications and experience of project team committed to this project”.  What are CalRecycle’s criteria for qualifications and experience?

 A27:  It is recommended that project team members have a blend of program and   accounting knowledge, and the firm has the ability to design and implement a statistically significant survey as outlined in the scope of work.  

Q28:  Are there any language barriers? 

        A28:  Spanish speaking skills are especially useful in conducting cost surveys.

Q29:  Please provide an example of a Cost Proposal Sheet.   

A29:  See Attachment 2, Sample of Cost Proposal Sheet.  

Q30:  In Addendum #2, issued March 8, 2011, the activity due dates for Section IV 4) o); “The Contractor shall submit all records and present and report the results of the cost survey of recycling centers, excluding those centers that receive a handling fee, as follows:” were delayed two months. This seems to conflict with the due dates stated during the Bidders’ Conference and those for processing fee cost surveys per Public Resources Code §14575. What are the correct due dates for the processing fee portion of the cost survey?

A30:  Please see pages 15 and 16 for the correct due dates for cost survey of recycling centers not receiving a handling fee.


Q31: When will CalRecycle provide a copy of the Microsoft Excel-based cost survey model? Reviewing and updating this is a critical early project deliverable. 

A31:  See Attachment 3, Microsoft Excel version of the 2009 Allowable Cost Model.

Q32:  To what extent are preventative quality control methods, as opposed to “after the fact” peer reviews, an allowable element of a quality control process?

A32:  Project plan should include a plan for conducting cost survey and delivering complete, accurate, and defensible cost survey results.  The project plan should include a quality control methodology and/or risk management plan to deal with tight deadlines and unexpected events.

Q33:  Page 22, Evaluation Criteria, discusses reasonableness of the RFP and it also mentions on page 15, the reasonableness of the schedule, and it described what the schedule should be, and since we are late with the RFP, the question is how do we factor the “reasonableness” of the evaluation?
A33:  See response for #12. 

Q34: What type of “Qualification and experience” from the proposal are you looking for?

A34: See response for #20.

All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFP will remain the same. 

If you have any questions relating to this RFP process, please contact me by e-mail at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Bruce Ring
Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachments

CalRecycle has not confirmed the certification status of firms who have identified themselves as CA Certified Small Business (SB) or Disabled Veterans Business Enterprise (DVBE). 

	Contact (First & Last Name)
	Email
	Company
	Mailing Address
	SB
	DVBE

	Wendy Pratt


	wendypratt@newpointgroup.com


	New Point


	2255 Third St. Ste 215, Sacramento, CA 95814


	
	

	Ed Boisson


	eboisson@rwbeck.com

	SAIC Energy, Environment & Infrastructure


	SAIC Energy, Environment & Infrastructure, San Rafael, CA  94903


	
	

	Joseph Reisdorf


	j.reisdorf@maxcomdm.com

	Maxcom Data Management Inc.


	202 Providence Mine Rd. Suite 101

Nevada City, CA  95959
	
	

	Steven Andersen


	sandersen@maciasconsulting.com

	Macias Consulting


	3000 S Street, Suite 300, Sacramento, CA  95816


	
	

	Ken Macias


	kmacias@mgocpa.com

	MGO Certified Public Accountants


	3000 S Street, Suite 300, Sacramento, CA  95816


	
	

	Karen Leland


	karen@pwcg.net

	Pacific Waste Consulting Group


	
	
	

	James Gibson


	jamesgibson@newpointgroup.com

	New Point


	2255 Third St. Ste 215, Sacramento, CA  95814


	
	

	Ed Kaempf


	edkaempf@newpointgroup.com

	New Point


	2255 Third St. Ste 215, Sacramento, CA  95814


	
	

	Denise Callahan


	dcallahan@maciasconsulting.com

	Macias Consulting


	3000 S Street, Ste. 300, Sacramento, CA  95816
	
	


Cost Proposal Sheet

Processing/Handling Fee Cost Surveys

DRR10042

Complete this form and submit the original in accordance with the requirements of this RFP.

Contractor/Company Name:  

DIRECT LABOR              


   HOURS            
     RATE                  TOTAL


Program Manager


__________@
__________
__________


Staff Assistant


__________@
__________
__________


Technician



__________@
__________
__________


Clerical



__________@
__________
__________













     
 $__________

SUBCONTRACTOR(S) COST ITEMIZED





      
 $__________

DIRECT COSTS (EXCEPT LABOR)


Travel Costs (Transportation, Car Rental, Air Fare, Per Diem etc.)  
 __________


Telephone   








 __________


Office Supplies (Itemized)






 __________


Other Direct Costs (Itemized)





  
 __________


Rental Equipment (i.e. Laptop Computers)




___________














 $__________

INDIRECT COSTS 


Fringe Benefits







 __________


Overhead   








 __________












       

 $__________

TOTAL COSTS








       

 $__________

	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	2009 Allowable Cost Model

	Recycler Cert #
	
	Processor Cert #
	
	Company Name
	
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Record Year
	2010 
	Glass Stratum
	 
	 
	Container Stratum
	0 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	Redemption Weight -- Pounds

	 
	Aluminum
	Bi-Metal
	Aluminum/     Bi-Metal
	Glass
	PET #1
	HDPE #2
	PVC #3
	LDPE #4
	PP #5
	PS #6
	Other #7
	Plastic Total 

	0 
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0

	No PR
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0

	 
	Redemption Weight -- Tons

	0 
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000

	No PR
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000
	0.00000

	 
	Commingled Rate Percentage

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	0 
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00

	No PR
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00
	100.00

	 
	Processor Actual Received Weight -- Pounds

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	No PR
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0
	0.0

	 
	Aluminum
	Bi-Metal
	 
	Glass
	PET #1
	HDPE #2
	PVC #3
	LDPE #4
	PP #5
	PS #6
	Other #7
	 

	Percent of Containers
	No Aluminum
	No Bi-Metal
	 
	No Glass
	No PET
	No HDPE
	No PVC
	No LDPE
	No PP
	No PS
	No Other
	 

	Percent of Tons
	No Aluminum
	No Bi-Metal
	 
	No Glass
	No PET
	No HDPE
	No PVC
	No LDPE
	No PP
	No PS
	No Other
	 

	Comments (Click in box)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Site Costs Per Ton
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	RC AL
	RC Bi-M
	RC GL
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	No Aluminum
	No Bi-Metal
	No Glass
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	RC PET#1
	RC HDPE #2
	RC PVC#3
	RC LDPE#4
	RC PP #5
	RC PS #6
	RC O #7
	
	
	
	
	
	

	No PET
	No HDPE
	No PVC
	No LDPE
	No PP
	No PS
	No Other
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Container per Pound Conversions (As of January 1, 2010)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	 
	AL CPP
	GL CPP
	PET PL CPP
	Bi-Metal CPP
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	 
	29.3 
	1.9 
	15 
	4.7 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Segregated Per Pound Value
	 
	 
	 
	 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	 
	AL SPV
	GL SPV
	PET SPV
	Bi-Metal SPV
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	 
	 $      1.57 
	 $    0.105 
	 $      0.93 
	 $      0.25 
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Container per Pound Conversions (As of January 1, 2010)
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Other Plastics
	HDPE #2 CPP
	PVC #3 CCP
	LDPE #4 CCP
	PP #5 CCP
	PS #6 CCP
	OTHER #7 CCP
	
	
	
	
	
	

	 
	5.9 
	9.8 
	39.4 
	3.2 
	120.2 
	4.7 
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Segregated Per Pound Value
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Other Plastics
	HDPE #2 SPV
	PVC #3 SPV
	LDPE #4 SPV
	PP #5 SPV
	PS #6 SPV
	OTHER #7 SPV
	
	
	
	
	
	

	 
	 $   0.51 
	 $   0.56 
	 $   1.97 
	 $   0.31 
	 $   6.01 
	 $   0.36 
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